73104-1

Received
Washington State Supreme Court

7 3 / 0 4 -

AUG 2 0 2014

Ronald R. Carpenter Clerk

THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON

73104-1

THE BOEING COMPANY,

WA Supreme Court No. 96168-6 WA Supreme Court No. 90208-9

Plaintiff,

Defendant,

Snohomish County Superior

Court No. <u>13 2 07139 6</u>

VS,

STATEMENT OF GROUNDS FOR

DIRECT BEVIEW BY THE

SUPREME COURT

PRENTISS B. DAVIS, pro se

appellant's Brief

DATED: APRIL 24, 2014

INTRODUCTION

The Defendant, PRENTISS B. DAVIS, pro se, is seeking direct review of The Superior Court of the State of Washington in and for the County of Snohomish Jury Trial decision dated April 10, 2014 to be reviewed by the WA Supreme Court discretionary review. Final Judgment was entered on April 10, 2014 (see "NOTICE OF APPEAL" dated May 13, 2014). The Defendant is seeking a WA Supreme Court discretionary review of the initial August of 2006 Plaintiff, The Boeing Company's (Boeing), "classification" of the Defendant as a Payloads Engineer "Class 1". During the Superior Court proceedings prior to and including this Superior Court Trial, Boeing/Court illegally reclassified the Defendant's "classification" to a Payloads Engineer "Class 2" when hired by Boeing in August of 2006. This illegal reclassification allows Boeing to pay only ~\$16K (for the "Class 2") per the WA Insurance Laws in penalties for the Defendant's severe lower back injury in a Boeing turnstile on February 5, 2007 vs. hundreds of thousands of dollars or more in penalties as a Payloads Engineer (for "Class 1"). This illegal reclassification denies the Defendant of his local, state and federal, U.S. Constitutional Title VII of the Civil Rights Act and Americans for Disabilities Rights to compensation for the permanent mental, physical and economic hardships Boeing has inflicted on the Defendant. The Defendant currently resides at 7684 Estate Avenue, Hudson, OH 44236. Of note, the Defendant still suffers from excruciating lower back pain as a result of the February 5, 2007 Boeing turnstile lower back injury; hence, the Defendant still has serious mobility problems and unable to lay flat on his back and erect himself from a fall without outside assistance since his lower back injury in a Boeing turnstile dated February 5, 2007.

2. The Defendant requests that The Superior Court's Jury Verdict and Special Verdict Form strike the illegal "Class 2" option from the Boeing classification of the Defendant

when the Defendant hired into Boeing in August of 2006. The Defendant respectfully requests that The Supreme Court of The State of Washington allow the following responses to be entered into the Court's records. The Defendant filed an <u>injury claim</u> with The Washington Department of Labor and Industries (Claim #789CN214023/Self-Insured SC95397). The Plaintiff, The Boeing Company, will be designated "Boeing" within this response. The Defendant has returned home with severe aggravated chronic lower back pain, and will not be able to attend The Supreme Court of The State of Washington proceedings.

- 3. The Defendant is (1) not aware of the Court's legal definition of "Permanent Partial Disability" as presented to the jury relevant to The Defendant, (2) unaware that this definition was presented to the jury at all, and (3) has been unable to locate the Court's legal definition of "Permanent Partial Disability" associated with the Defendant's "preexisting level" relative to the Court's "Category in Instruction 14" associated with "Class" 1, 2, or 3. These were unqualified statements from the Court regarding The Defendant directed to the Jury that made it impossible for the Jury to choose Class 1 associated with "Permanent Partial Disability" and The Defendant's "pre-existing level" prior to The Defendant's injury in a Boeing turnstile as recorded on February 5, 2007. The Defendant asked the Court to throw out the Class 2 designation with no success. The Defendant was not evaluated by anyone prior to The Defendant's injury in a Boeing turnstile as recorded on February 5, 2007. The Defendant's "Permanent Partial Disability" and "pre-existing level" were never evaluated and were never established by professionals prior to the Boeing turnstile injury. The Defendant's Civil Rights have illegally been denied to the Defendant. The Court falsely defined the Defendant's as a disease. The Defendant has been singled out, and has been illegally reclassified by the Court / Boeing / Board of Industrial Insurance's definition of The Defendant's physical conditions prior to his Boeing turnstile lower back injury dated February 5, 2007. This "reclassification" was used after he was injured in a Boeing turnstile as recorded on February 5, 2007 as an ex post facto rule. Of note, cerebral palsy (CP) victims include those who show no outward CP symptoms, and those who are unaware that they are afflicted with CP. No two CP(s) are the same. Under the Industrial Insurance Act, the Board of Industrial Insurance Appeals has declared that The Defendant has Cerebral Palsy with Spasticity. But the Board of Industrial Insurance Appeals failed to note that The Defendant did not suffer from excruciating lower back pain nor any lower back pain prior to The Defendant's lower back injury in a Boeing turnstile dated February 5, 2007. Cerebral Palsy with Spasticity is not and was not painful. The Defendant's lower back injury is and has been extremely painful through today from damage to The Defendant's lower back and nervous system caused by the injury in the Boeing turnstile dated February 5, 2007.
- 4. The Court's "Categories of Impairment", lack of prior Evaluation prior to The Defendant's injury in a Boeing Turnstile on February 5, 2007, lack of prior "Objective Clinical Findings", and the Court's Special Verdict Form biased the Jury regarding The Defendant. In August of 2006 the Boeing doctor evidently hired The Defendant into Boeing with a Class 1 rating since she denied The Defendant the right to use Boeing and Global Aeronautical handicapped parking, forced The Defendant to use Boeing and

Global Aeronautical turnstiles, and forced The Defendant to walk enormous distances and climb stairs, forced The Defendant to carry Boeing's issued backpack, 17" encrypted computer, and Boeing/FAA materials approximately 35 lb. every working day both from August of 2006 to March of 2007 at Boeing Everett and March of 2007 to July of 2008 on an 18 month temporary Boeing assignment at Global Aeronautical in Charleston, SC. The Defendant requests that the "Class 2" verdict be stricken from the Court's records. The Court's Special Verdict Form Question 6 "What Category in Instruction 14 best describes Mr. Davis' pre-existing level?" is illegal under Federal law (The Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990) and never allowed the Jury to refuse the illegal choice "Class 2". Classification of The Defendant was performed illegally with discrimination toward The Defendant. Dr. Summe has always stated that he was not a professional regarding cerebral palsy victim(s). Dr. Summe only agreed that Dr. Braun had more experience with cerebral palsy victims, thus, more suited to fill out an illegal Department of Labor and Industries form that is unproven at classifying cerebral palsy victims. Dr. Summe has always stood by his "Class 1" prior to the Defendant's turnstile injury, "Class 3" after the Defendant's turnstile injury. Boeing is guilty of introducing false medical records claiming that the Defendant was seeing chiropractors prior his Boeing turnstile accident.

- 5. The Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990, as amended, protects qualified applicants and employees with disabilities from discrimination in hiring, promotion, discharge, pay, job training, fringe benefits, classification, referral, and other aspects of employment on the basis of disability. The law also requires that covered entities provide qualified applicants and employees with disabilities with reasonable accommodations that do not impose undue hardship. Boeing and the Court have failed to follow this Federal law, and have used "classification" as a central issue to deny The Defendant the right to a fair trial, to the imposed undue hardships including mental and physical permanent damage, and enormous economic hardships including loss of his Texas house, denied Workmen's Comp of approximately \$146K, Right to Work, denied Boeing Health Insurance to The Defendant both as a direct Boeing employee while forcing him to pay \$520/mo. for a year and have never reimbursed that health insurance money to The Defendant, and issuing The Defendant an "involuntary termination" based on The Defendant physical impairment resulting from the injury in the Boeing turnstile dated February 5, 2007. Boeing has broken many of the ERISA and WA Insurance Laws, and has exceeded the scope of these Laws only to break the federal Civil Rights and ADA Laws in order to avoid paying any and all penalties under the law.
- 6. ADA Title I requires that employers make reasonable accommodation to the known physical limitations of otherwise qualified individuals with disabilities. Boeing failed to follow this law, and failed to inform the Jury.
- 7. ADA Title I: Employment requires employers with 15 or more employees to provide qualified individuals with disabilities an equal opportunity to benefit from the full range of employment-related opportunities available to others. Boeing failed to follow this law, and failed to inform the Jury.

- 8. The Defendant has the right to file a complaint per the "Private Suit Rights" under Title VII of the Civil Rights Act and The Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). The Defendant received his "Notice of Suit Rights" dated May 5, 2011. The Defendant has been unable to find a lawyer willing to fully litigate this case after using The Yellow pages, internet, EEOC list of lawyers and personal references, Public Defender's Office and The University of WA Department of Law, etc. The Defendant is struggling with a mobility problem and permanent lower back and nerve damage that occurred in a Boeing turnstile on February 5, 2007. The Defendant will/has represent himself.
- 9. The questions presented to the jury at the end of the Superior Court Trial dated April 1, 2, 3, 2014 were misleading questions that assumed false physical conditions of the Plaintiff when he hired into Boeing in August of 2006. Question 1: "Was the board correct in deciding that Mr. Davis' industrial injury proximately caused a condition diagnosed as a permanent worsening of a preexisting degenerative joint disease?" Dr Sam Stubbins diagnosed the Defendant's physical challenge as cerebral palsy in the early 1950s. Several doctors over the past 60+ years have disputed that diagnosis as a mild stroke shortly after birth. Assuming that the Defendant has cerebral palsy, less than one per cent of cerebral palsy victims have "degenerative joint disease" which is inherited from their parents and shows no signs of degeneration until they approach later teens or later 20s. The Defendant has never had "a preexisting degenerative joint disease" as Question 1 claims. The Defendant's "cerebral palsy" has never "degenerated" in his entire life due to cerebral palsy and has never been diagnosed as a "disease". The Defendant has a natural degeneration due to the aging process within all humans. Quite the contrary the Defendant has improved and overcome most of the symptoms diagnosed as cerebral palsy over his life span. Since the Defendant was not analyzed by a Boeing medical professional when he hired into Boeing in August of 2006, Question 1 does not consider that the Defendant's two damaged discs (lower back injury) were the result of the Boeing doctor's refusal to allow him access to handicapped parking, daily long distance walking through Boeing parking lots, placed the Defendant in a Boeing turnstile on February 5, 2007 while forced to carry 35+ lbs. of Boeing equipment every working day from August of 2006 and every day after damaging his lower back in that Boeing turnstile for approximately 19 months after that Boeing turnstile injury. The Defendant has never recovered from the lower back injury that occurred on February 5, 2007 in a Boeing turnstile through today. Boeing caused the Defendant's lower back injury and exacerbated that injury every day since that injury occurred. The ADA Law prohibits Boeing from claiming that the Defendant was anything but a "Class 1" when he hired into Boeing in August of 2006. The Defendant respectfully requests that the Court modify the Jury's "Class 2" verdict when the Defendant hired into Boeing in August of 2006 to "Class1".

CONCLUSION

10. The Defendant is trying to halt further injustice by Boeing toward the Defendant. (A) The Defendant respectfully requests that The WA Supreme Court strike the "Class 2" from the day the Defendant hired into Boeing in August of 2006 until the Defendant's injury in a Boeing turnstile on February 5, 2007 through Boeing's "Involuntary