I. COUNTERSTATEMENT OF THE ISSUES 

1. Whether the Supreme Court should deny Davis's petition for 

discretionary review when Davis seeks relief beyond the jurisdiction of the 

Supreme Court? 

2. Whether the Supreme Court should deny Davis's petition for 

discretionary review when Davis does not raise issues that qualify for 

discretionary review? 

3. Whether the Supreme Court should deny Davis's petition for 

discretionary review when there has been no error of law? 

II. STATEMENT OF THE CASE 

This appeal arises out of an industrial injury sustained by Davis on 

February 5, 2007 during the course of his employment with the Boeing 

Company ("Boeing") CP 519. A claim for industrial insurance benefits 

was allowed and benefits paid pursuant to the industrial insurance act per 

RCW Title 51. CP 580. On October 12, 2011, the Department of Labor 

and Industries ("Department") issued an order which stated: time loss 

compensation benefits are ended as paid through August 1, 2011; 

treatment is no longer necessary and there is no permanent partial 

disability; the self-insured Boeing will not pay for medical services or 

treatment after the date of closure; the self-insured Boeing is not 
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responsible for Cerebral Palsy with spasticity, multi-level lumbar 

degenerative disk disease, and severe crush injury to the left arm, and 

hand; and closed the claim. CP 575. 

Mr. Davis, through his attorney at the time, filed an appeal from the 

·Department order with the Board of Industrial Insurance Appeals 

("Board"). CP 570. The Board assigned docket no. 11 23381. CP 577. The 

case proceeded to administrative hearing, and both parties presented 

evidence. CP 560-568. Industrial Appeals Judge Harada issued a 

Proposed Decision and Order ("PD&O") on May 28, 2013 which reversed 

the October 12, 2011 Department order. CP 560-568. The PD&O stated 

that: Davis' low back condition was fixed and stable as of October 12, 

2011 and that he was not entitled to further treatment; Davis was not a 

temporary totally disabled worker from August 2, 2011 through October 

12, 2011; Davis was not a permanently totally disabled worker as of 

October 12, 2011; Davis had a permanent partial disability proximately 

caused by the industrial injury of February 5, 2007, best described as a 

Category 3, less a pre-existing Category 2, as described under WAC 296-

20-280. CP 567-568. 
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Boeing filed a Petition for Review from the PD&O. CP 549-554. It 

was the position of Boeing the industrial injury did not proximately cause 

a permanent partial impairment greater than Category 1 for lumbar 

impairment under WAC 296-20-280. CP 549. Boeing also took the 

position 1haLDavis' JumhauJegt;-.ne..r.ative joint dise:t5t\ cerebral palsy with 

spasticity and severe crush injury to the left arm, wrist and hand were not 

caused or aggravated by the industrial injury. CP 549. 

Davis filed a Petition for Review from the PD&O taking the position 

that the Proposed Decision and Order should be reversed. CP 537. 

Specifically, Davis' attorney argued the industrial injury prevented Davis 

from performing reasonably continuous gainful employment from August 

2, 2011 through October 12, 2011, and as of October 12, 2011, Davis was 

totally permanently disabled. CP 539-540. 

A Decision and Order was issued by the Board on July 29, 2013, 

which stated that the Proposed Decision and Order was supported by the 

preponderance of evidence and was correct as a matter of law. CP 518-

520. 

Both Boeing and Davis filed appeals from the July 29, 2013 Board 

order in the Snohomish County Superior Court. CP 777, 522. The appeals 

were consolidated for trial under docket 13-2-07139-6. CP 527. The 
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matter came on regularly for trial on the 15\ 2"d, and 3rd days of April, 

2014, before the Honorable David Kurtz. CP 523. The Defendant, Prentiss 

Davis, represented himself, and the Plaintiff, Boeing, was represented by 

its attorney, Gary D. Keehn, of Keehn Kunkler, PLLC. CP 523. 

-A jury wasimpaneled and sworn to try the case, and evidence in the 

form of the Certified Appeal Board Record was read to the jury. CP 523. 

Following the conclusion of the reading of the testimony contained in the 

Certified Appeal Board Record, the Court instructed the jury, argument of 

counsel and Mr. Davis were made, and the jury retired to consider its 

verdict. CP 523-524. Thereafter the jury returned its verdict. CP 524-525. 

A judgment and order based on the jury verdict was signed by Judge Kurtz 

on April 10, 2014 and filed the same day. CP 523-525. 

Davis now petitions for discretionary review of the trial court's order 

by the Washington Supreme Court. CP 7-11. 

III. ARGUMENT 

1. The Supreme Court should deny Davis's petition for 
discretionary review because Davis seeks relief beyond the 
jurisdiction the Supreme Court 

The Supreme Court is limited to reviewing the Superior Court's 

actions and judgment. The Industrial Insurance Act provides an exclusive 

remedy for injured workers. Except as provided in RCW 51.52.110, all 
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original jurisdiction of the courts of this state for workers' injuries is 

abolished by the Industrial Insurance Act. RCW 51.52.110. Spokane v. 

Dep't of Labor & Indus., 34 Wn.App 581 (1983). Original jurisdiction 

over matters arising under the Industrial Insurance Act resides with the 

Department of Labor and Industries. Lenk'"· Dep 't o.fLabor & Indus., 3 Wn. 

App. 977, 982, 985, 478 P.2d 761 (1970); Kingery v. Dep't of Labor & 

Indus., 132 Wn.2d 162, 171, 937 P.2d 565(1997) (the Act provides that both 

the Board and the superior court serve a purely appellate function.). The 

Department of Labor and Industries "administers the Industrial Insurance 

Act and acts as the trustee of the funds collected pursuant to the Act. It is 

the Department's duty to determine what benefits are to be provided to a 

worker under the Industrial Insurance Act and to issue all orders relating 

to claims under the Act." WP I 15 5. 04 

The Superior Court's jurisdiction over matters arising under the 

Industrial Insurance Act is limited by the terms of the Act. RCW 51.04.010; 

RCW 51.52.110 and .115. The Superior Court is an appellate court with 

respect to appeals from the Board and is bound by the same constraints as 

apply to all appellate courts. Boeing Co. v. Heidy, 147 Wn.2d 78, 87, 51 

P.3d 793 (2002). Superior Court review of a Decision and Order of the 

Board of Industrial Insurance Appeals was de novo on the Certified Appeal 
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Board Record. Review was limited to those issues encompassed by the 

appeal to the Board, or properly included in its proceedings, and the 

evidence presented to the Board. RCW 51.52.115; Shufeldt v. Dep't of 

Labor & Indus., 57 Wn.2d 758, 760, 359 P.2d 495 (1961); Sepich v. Dep 't of 

Labor & lndu'i , 75 Wn 2d 31 2, 316, 450 P 2d 940 (1969) ("The trial court is 

not permitted to receive evidence or testimony other than, or in addition to, 

that offered before the Board or included in the record filed by the Board."). 

Davis raises several issues not within the Superior Court's actions 

and judgment including whether Boeing reclassified the Petitioner's job; 

whether the reclassification was illegal; whether there has been a violation 

oflocal, state, or federal law or the U.S. Constitution; whether Davis was 

forced to perform certain activities as a result of his job; whether Davis 

was denied income or benefits; and whether Davis has been subjected to 

employment discrimination. 

The Department was limited to determining what workers' 

compensation benefits Davis was entitled under the Industrial Insurance 

Act. The Board was limited to a review of the Department's decision. The 

Superior Court was limited to review of the Board's decision. Davis' 

petition asks for relief beyond the issues raised in the industrial insurance 

litigation. 
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This case was limited to determining benefits in a workers' 

compensation claim; none of the aforementioned issues are within the 

Supreme Court's scope ofreview. 

2. The Supreme Court should deny Davis's petition for 
discretionary review because Davis does not raise issues 

-----------------that-mff-it diseretion-aty-re>~vi'iiee'"\\1-' ---------~· 

Pursuant to RAP 2.2(a)(l), a party may appeal the final judgment 

of a superior court decision to the Court of Appeals. The Supreme Court 

may directly review a Superior Court decision as outlined in RAP 

4.2(a)(l )-(6). To wit, 

(a) Type of Cases Reviewed Directly. A party may seek review in the 
Supreme Court of a decision of a superior court which is subject to review 
as provided in Title 2 only in the following types of cases: 

(1) Authorized by Statute. A case in which a statute authorizes direct 
review in the Supreme Court; 

(2) Law Unconstitutional. A case in which the trial court has held 
invalid a statute, ordinance, tax, impost, assessment, or toll, upon the 
ground that it is repugnant to the United States Constitution, the 
Washington State 
Constitution, a statute of the United States, or a treaty; 

(3) Conflicting Decisions. A case involving an issue in which there is a 
conflict among decisions of the Court of Appeals or an inconsistency in 
decisions of the Supreme Court; 

(4) Public Issues. A case involving a fundamental and urgent issue of 
broad public import which requires prompt and ultimate determination; 

(5) Action against State Officer. An action against a state officer in the 
nature of quo warranto, prohibition, injunction, or mandamus; 
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(6) Death Penalty. A case in which the death penalty has been decreed. 

The case on appeal does not fit within the parameters on RAP 4.2. 

The appeal does not involve a claim "in which a statute authorizes direct 

review in the Supreme Court." The trial court did not hold a law invalid 

"upon the ground that it is repugnant to the United States Constitution, the 

Washington State Constitution, a statute of the United States, or a treaty." 

There is no issue involving conflicting decisions "among decisions of the 

Court of Appeals or an inconsistency in the decisions of the Supreme 

Court." The Superior Court determination did not involve an action 

against a state officer "in the nature of quo warranto, prohibition, 

injunction or mandamus; is not a death penalty case; and is not "a case 

involving a fundamental and urgent issue of broad public import which 

requires prompt and ultimate determination." Because the appeal does not 

fall within any of the categories meriting direct review, Davis' petition for 

discretionary review should be denied. 

3. The Supreme Court should deny Davis's petition for 
discretionary review because there has been no error of 
law; the jury instructions are correct statements of law; 
and the jury instructions are supported by the evidence 
contained in Certified Appeal Board Record 

The Supreme Court should deny Davis's petition for discretionary 

review because there has been no error of law. Davis argues the jury 
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instructions were improper because he was unaware of the definition of 

permanent partial disability; he was unaware the definition was presented 

to the jury; he is unable to locate the definition of permanent partial 

disability and categories of impairment; the jury instructions are 

--------~--~m~is~le~a~d~i~ng; and the impairment ratings were incorrect However, pursuant 

to Rule CrR 6.15(a), Boeing proposed jury instructions were served and 

filed when the case was called for trial by serving one copy upon Davis, 

by filing the original with the clerk, and by delivering an original to the 

trial judge. Davis did not submit any instructions. 

Copies of Court's instructions were given to both sides. RP 40. 

The Court instructed the parties to "scrutinize all the instructions 

carefully." RP 36.The court went into recess to give the parties time to 

carefully review the instruction. RP 40. After the recess, the Court invited 

comments. RP 40. Specifically, the Court addressed Davis directly and 

invited general comments about the Court's proposed instructions. RP 45. 

After working with the parties, the Superior Court made 

modifications to instruction number 11. The Superior Court also made 

modifications to the special verdict form, which also helped clarify 

instruction number 10. RP 3-4 9:53am. The Court afforded Davis an 

opportunity to object to the Court's instructions before instructing the jury 
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pursuant to Rule CrR 6.15( c ). The Court invited comments from Davis. 

Davis had none. The Court also asked whether Davis had any exceptions 

either to instructions given or not given, and Davis said, "No. I accept as it 

is." Davis took no exceptions to jury instructions. As such, Davis may not 

now object to certain instructions. 

The Supreme Court should deny Davis's petition for discretionary 

review because even if an exception was taken, the jury instructions are 

correct statements of law. Instruction No. 13 (CP 101), defining 

Permanent Total Disability, is taken from WPI 155.07. WPI 155.07 is a 

correct statement of law as supported by RCW 51.08.160, which defines 

permanent total disability as "loss of both legs, or arms, or one leg and one 

arm, total loss of eyesight, paralysis or other condition permanently 

incapacitating the worker from performing any work at any gainful 

occupation. 

WPI 155.07 is also a correct statement of law as supported by case 

law. See Allen v. Dep't of Labor and Indus., 30 Wn.App. 693, 638 P.2d 

104 (1981) (When a worker does not have any of the disabilities described 

by statute but claims permanent and total disability, the question becomes 

whether the worker is permanently incapacitated "from performing any 

work at any gainful occupation" as a result of the injury). Kuhnle v. Dep 't 
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of Labor and Indus., 12 Wn.2d 191, 120 P.2d 1003 (1942) (The worker 

may still be able to perform minor tasks even ifthe worker is permanently 

incapacitated from performing any work at any gainful occupation. The 

purpose of the statute is to insure against loss of wage earning capacity.) 

. Also see· Spring ,,.. Dep 't of Lah or and-Indus., 96 \Vn.2d 914, 64 0 P .2d I 

(1982); Nash v. Dep 't of Labor and Indus., 1 Wn.App. 705, 462 P .2d 988 

(1969); Leeper v. Dep 't of Labor and Indus., 123 Wn.2d 803, 872 P .2d 

507 (1994) ("or obtain" is properly included in the instruction.) 

Instruction No. 14 (CP 102), defining Permanent Partial Disability 

with categories of impairment, is based on WPI 155.08. WPI 155.08 is a 

correct statement of law as supported by RCW 51.32.080, outlining 

compensation values for permanent partial disabilities as specified therein 

and WAC 296-20-220. WAC 296-20-19000 defined permanent partial 

disability as "any anatomic or functional abnormality or loss after 

maximum medical improvement has been achieved." 

WPI 155.08 is also a correct statement oflaw as supported by case 

law. Permanent partial disability contemplates the worker's loss of bodily 

function whereas permanent total disability contemplates loss of earning 

capacity as a result of the industrial injury or exposure. See Franks v. 

Dep 't of Labor and Indus., 35 Wn.2d 763, 215 P .2d 416 (1950); Fochtman 
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v. Dep 't of Labor and Indus., 7 Wn.App. 286, 499 P.2d 255 (1972); Cayce 

v. Dep 't of Labor and Indus., 2 Wn.App. 315, 467 P.2d 879 (1970); 

Brannan v. Dep 't of Labor and Indus., 104 Wn.2d 55, 700 P .2d 1139 

(1985), and Vliet v. Dep't of Labor and Indus., 30 Wn.App. 709, 638 P.2d 

112 · (1981 ~ (upholding regulations establishing categorical rating system.) 

Furthermore, WPI 155.08 advises to insert applicable WAC categories of 

impairment. Instruction No. 14 sets out verbatim the categories of 

permanent dorso-lumbar and lumbosacral impairments per WAC 296-20-

280 (1)-(3) 

The Supreme Court should deny Davis's petition for discretionary 

review because the jury instructions are supported by the evidence 

contained in Certified Appeal Board Record. Davis contends the 

instructions regarding the permanent partial disability and category ratings 

are incorrect. However, Dr. Stump performed an independent medical 

examination (IME) on July 5, 2011. CP 731. An IME is defined as an 

"objective medical-legal examination requested ... to establish medical 

findings, opinions, and conclusions about a worker's physical condition." 

WAC 296-23-302. Dr. Stump opined "the industrial injury did not result 

in any impairment to the lumbar spine. Although he did have impairment, 
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it would be based on his degenerative disc disease, which predated and 

was not affected by the injury under review." CP 744-745. 

At the request of Davis's attorney, Dr. Braun performed an IME on 

July 9, 2012. CP 694. Dr. Braun opined Davis's permanent partial 

disability was equal to a Category III less a p1 e-existing Category II and 

explained how he arrived at that rating using a form produced by the 

Department titled, "Doctor's Worksheet for Rating Dorso-Lumbar & 

Lumbo-Sacral Impairment." CP 702-704. Dr. Daly also performed an IME 

on March 19, 2010 and March 10, 2011. CP 758. Dr. Daly opined "his 

impairment in the lower back remained ... a pre-existent Category 2, but a 

Category 1 referable to the alleged twisting episode." CP 769. 

Dr. Stump, Dr. Braun, and Dr. Daly provided testimony regarding 

Davis's permanent partial impairment and the extent of his impairment 

pursuant to the categorical rating. The medical testimony provides 

sufficient evidence to support the instructions. 

IV. CONCLUSION 

Davis's petition for discretionary review raises several issues 

outside the Superior Court's actions and judgment. This case was limited 

to determining benefits in a workers' compensation claim; none of the 
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issues outside of worker compensation benefits are within the Supreme 

Court's scope ofreview. 

There has been no error of law in this matter. The Boeing 

Company submitted jury instructions to the trial court. Davis did not 

--------"""sn.,,.b~nm1"'itr-,a""'n'"y-r· 1111"nstruetions. Copies ofinstruetions were given to both-side&-

The parties were given ample time to review the jury instructions. The 

court invited comments and worked with the parties on the jury 

instructions. The court ultimately made modifications to address the 

parties' concerns. Davis was given the opportunity to object to the jury 

instructions. He took no exceptions and may not now object to certain 

instructions. 

Finally, the jury instructions are correct statements oflaw as 

supported by the case law, statutes and pattern jury instructions. The jury 

instructions arc supported by the credible evidence contained in Certified 

Appeal Board Record as evidenced by the testimony of Dr. Stump, Dr. 

Daly and Dr. Braun. For all these reasons, Davis's petition for 

discretionary review should be denied.